NEW MEXICO SALT WATER DISPOSAL COMPANY, INC.

212 PETROLEUM BLDG. P.O. BOX 566
. e
ROSWELL, NEW MEXIGD 88201 _ | ah :

PHONE 622-1958 AREA CODE 505

November 24, 1968

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

0il Conservation Commission
Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Springs Well No. 1 - Unit H,
Section 11, T-1l1-5, R-34-<E, lea
County - Conversion for Disposal
Well in the Devonian Formation-
Your letter, November 21, 1968

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that subject well was deepened to
13, 685' in the Devonian from the previous TD of 13,225'.
The well was acidized with 2500 gallons of acid and
13,100 feet of 3-%-inch plastic-line tubing installed on
a tubing hangar set at approximately 10,000' below the
surface.

The well was tested at 15,000 BPD injectivity on a vac-
uum and put in service for disposal in mid-September,
1968.

If there is additional information we can furnish your
office please advise.

Yours very truly,

g
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